TO:

FROM:

RE:

THE FACULTY SENATE
OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING

AGENDA
March 28th, 2022

Members of the Faculty Senate
Adrienne Freng, Chair of the Faculty Senate

Faculty Senate Meeting, Monday, March 28th, 2022, 3:10-5:10 p.m.
Family Room, Wyoming Union or via Zoom:

https:/ /uwyo.zoom.us/j/92308947052?pwd=eHdGWU9RUZzZJL29xLzhT
eTcvUTRhZz09

L. Call to Order
Roll Call
Approval of the Agenda
Approval of the Minutes of March 7th, 2022

II. Reports
Chair’s Report
President’s Report
Provost’s Report
Budget Report — Alex Kean
ASUW Report
Staff Senate Report
Committee Reports
o Economic Development — Ali Nejadmalayeri
o Conflict of Interest — Adrienne Freng
o Strategic Planning — Adrienne Freng
o VP for Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Search — Cliff
Marks
APC
o University Studies Program Planning Committee —
Rick Fisher
o Calendar Committee — Tiger Robison
o Family and Consumer Science Review Committee —
Roger Coupal
o Graduate Council — Tucker Readdy
o Parking Committee — Renee Laegreid
o Salary and Compensation Committee — Adrienne
Freng
o FERPA Training Update
e General Announcements

e}


https://uwyo.zoom.us/j/92308947052?pwd=eHdGWU9RUzZJL29xLzhTeTcvUTRhZz09
https://uwyo.zoom.us/j/92308947052?pwd=eHdGWU9RUzZJL29xLzhTeTcvUTRhZz09

III.

IV.

WIP (Wyoming Innovation Partnership) Presentation — Steve
Farkas Asst VP for Strategic Partnerships

Adjournment

Executive Session



